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Dear Mr. Egan, I 

I 

I n  relation to: licence reg. No. WO222-01 for Greenclean Waste Management Limited 
I 

, .  I 

. The Agency has received your email submissions of 18/03/2014 and 23/04/2014, and the attached ! 
documents: 

1. Letter of 18/04/2014 re: Revised ELRA & .DMP for Greenclean Waste Management Limited 

2 .  Decommissioning Plan (DMP) Final Rev B of 18/04/2014, costed at €419,103.10; 
3. Environmental Liability Risk Assessment (ELRA) Final Rev B of 23/04/2014, costed at 

€459,482.40. 
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The Agency has assessed these documents and I am to advise you that the DMP and ELRA as 
submitted are to the satisfaction of the Agency, contingent upon the following: 

The DMP and ELRA shall be reviewed in the event that-the informatio-n upon which they are 
based changes, or as otherwise required by the Agency. 
Compliance with all conditions of the licence Reg. No. WO222-01. 
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, Please note that agreement by the Agency of the DMP and ELRA costings does not constitute an 

acceptance on the part of the Agency that these costings constitute a description of all potential 
risks or liabilities or costs that may arise or materialise in relation to  the facility but rather, constitute 
in the view of the Agency, a general assessment of risk and general estimate of costs, to inform the 
overall environmental management and understanding of the licensed site, and the putting in place 
of Financial Provision. Where additional costs arise relating: to prevention or remediation of 
environmental pollution, these remain the responsibility of the licensee. 

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please contact the undersigned on 01-2680100. 
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Yours sincerety, 
. .  

' Dublin'lnspector Team B 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
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